iLOR, LLC v. Google, Inc. Doc. 25 Att. 5
Case 5:07-cv-00109-JMH  Document 25  Filed 09/13/2007 Page 1 of 2

EXHIBIT D-2

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/court-kyedce/case_no-5:2007cv00109/case_id-52923/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/kentucky/kyedce/5:2007cv00109/52923/25/5.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

Case 5:07-cv-00109-JMH  Document 25  Filed 09/13/2007 Page 2 of 2

From: Kurt Glitzenstein

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 11:.06 AM

To: 'Schmit, David E.’ :

Cc: Frank Scherkenbach; jhiggins@middreut.com
Subject: iLOR v. Google - issues re Pl motion

Dave,

I wanted to follow up on my vmail from yesterday and Frank’s previous emails, to check in with you on the
various timing issues we have raised regarding iLOR’s Pl motion. There are 4 interrelated scheduling
issues:
1. When does iLOR expect to provide documents in response to the requests we served last
Tuesday, September 4?
2. When is Mr. Mansfield available for a deposition, in the week (or so) after iLOR expects to provide
documents?
3. We would like your agreement that Google's opposition filing deadline is extended to one week
after Mr. Mansfield's deposition.
4. We would like your agreement on requesting the Court to continue the hearing on iLOR's motion
from October 1 to late October, or early November, depending on how the other timing issues
(particularly the opposition deadline) stack up.

We would like to resolve this today, given that Google's opposition papers are presently due this Friday,
September 14. You can either shoot me an email, or let me know when you are available to discuss these
issues. | can make myself available at just about any time today.

Regards,
Kurt

Kurt L. Glitzenstein

® Fish & Richardson P.C.
Boston, MA 02110

Direct: 617-521-7042

Main: 617-542-5070
Facsimile: 617-542-8906
E-Mail: Glitzenstein@f{r.com
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This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under
the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed herein.
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